
Silver Springs Shores Telco 
7034 Hemlock Course 
Ocala, Florida 34472 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Dear Commissioner: 

This is a request for cancellation of the certificate for the above official company. The 
primary person working this deceased earlier this year and the above company has been 
terminated. 

The check for the Regulatory Assessment fee is enclosed for year 2008, which will be the 
final payment. 

If any other information is requested, please let me know. 

Sincerely yours, 

@zgdYdL 
,met Kirouac, Manger 
widower of Ronald Beasley 
deceased primary owner 

enclosures 
cc: Melinda Watts 

05466 JUNSg 

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 


